Dennis Krikke

in /in/dennis-krikke/ denniskrikke77@gmail.com

https://denniskrikke.nl

Digital designer with a passion for web design and user experience. I work with pixel-perfect precision, and I prioritize user experience in my designs. Through previous projects, I have gained expertise in designing and developing complex internal platforms for companies such as Elphas, Alledaags, Digitale Academie NN, Arcadis and Basicly. Others have described me as independent, professional, open-minded, creative, and enthusiastic.

Experience

Self Employed

Freelance Designer | Apr. 2022 - Current

Alledaags Groningen

- Junior UX/UI Designer I Jan. 2021 May. 2022
 - Responsible for a majority of custom design solutions
 - Companies such as; Basicly, Digitale Academie NN, Province of Groningen, Biblionet Groningen
 - Incl. graduation project in which a custom e-learning module for Elphas was researched, conceptualized and designed
- UX/UI Design Internship | Sep. 2020 Jan. 2021
 - Research and design focused internship focused on finding gamification methods to keep users engaged
 - UI & UX Design, User interviews, User-testing (qualitative and quantitative), Figma prototyping

Elphas.ai

Junior UX Designer I Jan. 2021 - Apr. 2022

- Co-creating an advanced, responsive and more modern design for the platform Elphas
- Creating the entire (Figma-based) Design System, incl. grids, fonts, colours, components, interactions

CSU Cleaning Services

Cleaner I Jul. 2016 - Jan. 2022

Self Employed

Freelance Webdesigner | May. 2019 - Jan. 2021

- Designing for a variety of clients
- Logo designs and websites
- HTML, WordPress, Copywriting, SEO
- Focus on developing hardskills

PostNL

Postman I Jul. 2015 – Jan. 2016

Education

Hanze University, Groningen

Bachelor's - Communication & Multimedia Design Minor - Medialism (Creating Short Movies) 2017 - 2022

Favourite Project

Re-designing most of the <u>Basicly</u> platform, aimed at facilitating the learning of digital skills for elementary teachers and their students.

Soft Skills

Communication and Feedback

Design Thinking

Technical Knowledge

Detail-oriented

Critical Thinking

Hard Skills and Applications

User Interface Design (UI)

Adobe Premiere Figma

Adobe XD InVision Adobe Photoshop Miro

Adobe Illustrator JIRA / Atlassian Adobe Lightroom Responsive Design

User Experience Design (UX)

User Evaluations Quality Control Co-creation Wireframing

Agile Designing

Other

Photography

Proficient in English

Scrum